

Country	Local statistical office name	Web address
Austria	Statistik Austria	http://www.statistik.at/
Belgium	Nationaal Instituut voor de Statistiek / Institut National de Statistique (Statistics Belgium)	http://www.statbel.fgov.be/
Bulgaria	National Statistical Institute	http://www.nsi.bg/
Cyprus	Statistical Service of the Republic of Cyprus	http://www.mof.gov.cy/mof/cystat/statistics.nsf/
The Czech Republic	Czech Statistical Office	http://www.czso.cz/
Denmark	Danmarks Statistik (Statistics Denmark)	http://www.dst.dk/
Estonia	Statistikaamet (Statistical Office of Estonia)	http://www.stat.ee/
Finland	Tilastokeskus (Statistics Finland)	http://www.stat.fi/
France	Institut National de la Statistique et des Etudes Economiques (National Institute for Statistics and Economic Studies)	http://www.insee.fr/
Germany	Statistisches Bundesamt (Federal Statistical Office)	http://www.destatis.de/
Greece	National Statistical Service of Greece	http://www.statistics.gr/
Hungary	Központi Statisztikai Hivatal (Hungarian Central Statistical Office)	http://www.ksh.hu/
Iceland	Hagstofa Íslands (Statistics Iceland)	http://www.staice.is/
Ireland	Central Statistics Office	http://www.cso.ie/
Italy	Istituto nazionale di statistica (National Institute of Statistics)	http://www.istat.it/
Latvia	Central Statistical Bureau of Latvia	http://www.csb.lv/
Lithuania	Statistics Lithuania	http://www.std.lt/
Luxembourg	Service central de la statistique et des études économiques	http://www.statec.lu/
Malta	National Statistics Office	http://www.nso.gov.mt/
The Netherlands	Centraal Bureau voor de Statistiek (Statistics Netherlands)	http://www.cbs.nl/
Norway	Statistisk sentralbyrå (Statistics Norway)	http://www.ssb.no/
Poland	Central Statistical Office	http://www.stat.gov.pl/
Portugal	Instituto Nacional de Estatística	http://www.ine.pt/
Romania	Institutul National de Statistica (National Institute of Statistics)	http://www.insse.ro/
Slovakia	Štatistický úrad Slovenskej republiky (Statistical Office of the Slovak Republic)	http://www.statistics.sk/
Slovenia	Statistical Office of the Republic of Slovenia	http://www.stat.si/
Spain	Instituto Nacional de Estadística (National Statistics Institute)	http://www.ine.es/
Sweden	Statistiska centralbyrån (Statistics Sweden)	http://www.scb.se/
Switzerland	Statistik Schweiz	http://www.statistik.admin.ch/
Turkey	State Institute of Statistics	http://www.die.gov.tr/
The United Kingdom	Office for National Statistics	http://www.statistics.gov.uk/